
Borough of Bellefonte Council Work Session 
AGENDA 

6:30 – 7:25 PM, Monday, September 18, 2023 
In-Person, Council Chambers 

ATTEND IN PERSON – The Council Chambers is open to the public with normal or standard 
occupancy levels.  

   VIEW LIVE FEED/RECORDING OF WORK SESSIONS and BOROUGH COUNCIL 
   MEETINGS– Council Work Sessions and Council Business Meetings can be viewed live on 
   YouTube at https://youtube.com/live/MchZNdXllLg. Recordings can be viewed on   
   CNET, Comcast’s Government Education Channel 7, or at www.cnet1.org 
   ATTEND VIRTUALLY- Please contact the Borough via email: boro@bellefontepa.gov  
   or phone: 814-355-1501 before 4:00 PM on Monday, September 18, 2023, to receive the Zoom 
   Link to the meeting. 

I. COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING – CALL TO ORDER

II. WELCOMING COMMENTS / OPENING REMARKS
A) Welcome everyone to the Bellefonte Borough Council Work Session.  No council

action (making motions or approvals) is taken during work sessions.
B) Trivia Question – Council Member Bernier

III. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION:
A) PSU Sustainability Program, Ilona Ballreich – 10 minutes
B) Spring Creek Watershed Commission proposed budget and increase, Kevin Abbey – 10

minutes
C) 2024 Budget: Review Streetlights, Parks and Recreation and Liquid Fuels Funds – 35 minutes

IV. ADJOURNMENT
The Work Session will be adjourned at or before 7:25 PM. The Borough Council Business Meeting is
scheduled to start at 7:30 PM.

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 1 of 149

https://youtube.com/live/MchZNdXllLg
http://www.cnet1.org/
mailto:boro@bellefontepa.gov


Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 2 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 3 of 149



Spring Creek Watershed Commission (SCWC) – 
Monthly Municipal Meeting Schedules 

(7P start unless noted) per Centre County Government Directory 

Bellefonte - 1st & 3rd Mondays 7:30P - Aug 21 or Sept 4 

Milesburg - 2nd Monday 6:30P - Sept 11 

State College - 1st & 3rd Mondays - Aug 21 or Sept 4 

Benner - 1st Monday - Sept 4 

College - 1st & 3rd Mondays - Aug 21 or Sept 4 

Ferguson - 1st & 3rd Tuesdays - Aug 15 or Sept 5 

Halfmoon - 2nd Thursday - Sept 14 

Harris - 2nd Monday 7:30P - Sept 11 

Patton - 1st & 3rd Wednesdays - Aug 16 or Sept 6 

Potter - 1st & 3rd Mondays - Aug 21 or Sept 4 

Spring - 1st Monday - Sept 4 

Walker - 1st Monday 6P - Sept 4 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 4 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 5 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 6 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 7 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 8 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 9 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 10 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 11 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 12 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 13 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 14 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 15 of 149



1 

TOP FOUR PRIORITY GOALS FOR LONG-TERM SUSTAINABILITY  

GOAL 1: Increase Revenues for Long-term Sustainability.  

GOAL 2: Develop a Long-term Financial Plan for Capital 
Projects.  

GOAL 3: Improve Borough Operations with Increased 
Efficiency.  

GOAL 4: Develop Long-term Environmental Sustainability. 

GOAL 1: INCREASE REVENUES FOR LONG-TERM FINANCIAL SUSTAINABILITY 

Goal 1 seeks to increase revenues to ensure the long-term financial sustainability of the Borough. This goal 
addresses the following recommendations from Step IV: 

• Recommendation ED1 – Better Utilize Available Land

• Recommendation ED2 – Develop Local Area Revitalization and Tax Abatement Program

• Recommendation ED3 – Continue to Revitalize Downtown

• Recommendation ED4 – Reform Water Fee Schedule

• Recommendation G9 – Consolidate Municipal Real Estate

• Recommendation PD17 – Secure Funding to Supplement Borough Budget

BELLEFONTE COMPREHENSIVE FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT FIVE-YEAR PLAN 

GOAL 1: THE BOROUGH MUST HAVE A SOLID AND SELF-SUSTAINING REVENUE BASE 

TO ACHIEVE THIS GOAL, THE FOLLOWING CRITICAL SUCCESS FACTORS MUST BE ADDRESSED: 

We must have… 
More diversity in the revenue stream 
Expanded tax and revenue base 
Fees that correspond to services provided 
More efficient infrastructure 

We must 
Create opportunities for new development 
Identify funds to support operations 
Identify ways to share, merge, or contract services 
Ensure fees for services are equitable and fair 

TO MEET THIS GOAL, WE WILL… RESPONSIBILITY 

IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE 

(YEARS) 

1 2-3 4-5 

ACTION 1A Create incentives and provide opportunities to 
expand economic development 

Councilors 
Manager 

X – Top 
Priority 

ACTION 1B 
Supplement costs of police operations with grants 

Police Chief 
Assistant Manager 

X 

ACTION 1C 
Develop task force to study feasibility of merged 
services with Spring Township Police Department 

Councilors 
Manager 
Mayor 
Police Chief 

X 

ACTION 1D 
Develop task force to study contracted services to 
surrounding municipalities 

Councilors 
Manager 
Mayor 
Police Chief 

X 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 16 of 149



2 

ACTION 1E 
Review revenue generated by water system to 
ensure fees are adequately charged 

Councilors 
Manager 

X – Top 
Priority 

  

ACTION 1F 
Develop non-profit campus 

Councilors 
Manager 
Assistant Manager 

X 

GOAL 2: DEVELOP A LONG-TERM FINANCIAL PLAN 

Step IV provided several recommendations for the operations of the Borough. Goal 2 addresses the following 
recommendations: 

• Recommendation G2 – Develop Municipal Facilities Plan

• Recommendation G5 – Establish Annual Economic Priorities

• Recommendation F2 – Council Members Should Develop a Five-Year Capital Improvements Plan

• Recommendation PD2 – Improve Police Headquarters

• Recommendation PW4 – Assess Borough Streets and Drainage Appurtenances

• Recommendation PW8 – Inventory Sewer Lines/Stormwater Management Facilities; Develop Plan for
Replacement of Aged Infrastructure

• Recommendation FD1 – Develop Feasibility Study on Fire Station Consolidation

BELLEFONTE COMPREHENSIVE FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT FIVE-YEAR PLAN 

GOAL 2: THE BOROUGH MUST HAVE A LONG-TERM FINANCIAL PLAN FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS 

TO ACHIEVE THIS GOAL, THE FOLLOWING CRITICAL SUCCESS FACTORS MUST BE ADDRESSED: 

We must have… 

- Clearly define, prioritized capital plan

- Reasonable schedule for replacements and new
projects

- A funding strategy

- Focus on state and federal opportunities

- An energy efficient municipal facility that meets
the needs of our departments and residents

We must be… 

- Committed to a capital planning process

- Committed to budgeting for capital needs on an annual basis

- Willing to dedicate funds annually

- Willing to use borrowing as a strategy for funding

- Willing to provide a public building that meets the needs of
our employees and residents

TO MEET THIS GOAL, WE WILL… RESPONSIBILITY 

IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE 

(YEARS) 

1 2-3 4-5 

ACTION 2A Conduct an inventory of facilities, roads, water, sewers, 
and equipment with assessment of conditions, estimated 
costs, and project replacement schedules 

- Councilors

- Manager

- Mayor

- Police Chief

- Public Works

X 

ACTION 2B 
Prepare a five-year Capital Plan that includes narrative, 
schedule, costs, and five-year budget 

- Manager

- Finance

- Department
Heads

X 

ACTION 2C Develop a funding strategy by identifying specific revenue 
sources to support projects 

- Manager

- Assistant
manager

X Ongoing 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 17 of 149



3 

ACTION 2D 
Implement the Capital Plan as part of the annual operating 
budget 

- Councilors 

- Manager

- Mayor

- Police Chief

 
X - 

Priority 

 

ACTION 2F 

Update the Capital Plan on an annual basis 

- Councilors

- Manager

- Mayor
Ongoing 

ACTION 2G 

Develop A Facilities Plan for the Borough Municipal 
Building 

- Councilors

- Manager

- Mayor

- Police Chief

- Department
Heads

X Ongoing 

GOAL 3: IMPROVE BOROUGH OPERATIONS WITH INCREASED EFFICIENCY 

This goal seeks to address the following recommendations made in Step IV of the STMP planning process: 

 Recommendation G3- Provide In-Depth Training Opportunities for Incoming Councilors 

 Recommendation G5 – Expand Public Communication Through Surveys 

 Recommendation G6 – Formalize Committee Reports 

 Recommendation F1 – The Borough Should Ensure All Professional, Trained Staff in Key Positions are 
Cross-Trained 

 Recommendation F4 – Develop and Implement a Proper Cash Management Policy 

 Recommendation F5 – The Borough Should Review and Update Standard Operating Procedures and Job 
Descriptions 

 Recommendation PD3 through PD15 – Includes Recommendations for Updating Standard Operating 
Procedures and Policies 

 Recommendation PD16 – Strategic Plan for Police Department 

 Recommendation PW1 – Ensure Proper Training for Staff 

 Recommendation PW 7 – Formalize Refuse Collection Routes 

 Recommendation PW9 – Survey residents regarding parks and recreational facilities 

 Recommendation PW11 – Utilize an Electronic Management System 

BELLEFONTE COMPREHENSIVE FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT FIVE YEAR PLAN 

GOAL 3: THE BOROUGH MUST IMPROVE ITS INTERNAL OPERATIONS AND INTERACTIONS WITH THE COMMUNITY 

TO ACHIEVE THIS GOAL, WE MUST ADDRESS THE FOLLOWING CRITICAL SUCCESS FACTORS: 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 18 of 149



4 
 

We must … 
Ensure Council and staff are well trained in providing 
municipal services 
Have a defined Communication Plan 
Ensure transparency with operations of all boards, 
commissions, and ad-hoc committees 
Ensure standard operating procedures and policies are 
in place for Police and Finance Departments 
Ensure departments operate efficiently and in 
compliance with state and federal guidelines 
Ensure all parks and recreational facilities meet the 
needs of residents 

We must be… 
Supportive of new ideas 
Willing to adopt policies to ensure greater efficiencies are 
provided within each department 
Willing to invest in Council and staff 
Willing to change current practices 

 
TO MEET THIS GOAL, WE WILL… 

 
RESPONSIBILITY 

IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE 

(YEARS) 

1 2-3 4-5 

ACTION 3A 
Provide opportunities for continuing training and 
education for all Council members and staff. 

- Councilors 

- Manager 

 
X 

 

 

 
ACTION 3B 

 

 
Ensure employee performance reviews are completed for 
Manager, Police Chief, Assistant Manager, and all 
department heads. 

- Councilors 

- Manager 

- Mayor 

- Assistant 
Manager 

 
 
 

Ongoing 

 
ACTION 3C 

 
Identify and implement technology upgrades for Public 
Work Department 

- Councilors 

- Manager 

- Finance 

X - 
Priority 

 
Ongoing 

 
 

ACTION 3D 

 
 
 

Adopt recommendations for Police Department 

- Councilors 

- Manager 

- Mayor 

- Police Chief 

 
X – 

Priority 

  

ACTION 3E 
 

Adopt a Code of Ethics 

- Councilors 

- Manager 
X 

  

 
ACTION 3F 

 

 
Adopt a Cash Management Policy 

- Councilors 

- Manager 

- Finance 

 
X 

  

 

 
ACTION 3G 

 
 
 

 
Conduct surveys with residents. 

- Manager 

- Assistant 
Manager 

- Department 
Heads 

 

 
X 

 

 
Ongoing 

ACTION 3H 
Formalize reporting system for boards, commissions, and 
ad-hoc committees 

- Councilors 

- Manager 
X 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 19 of 149



5 

GOAL 4. DEVELOP LONG-TERM ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY 

BELLEFONTE COMPREHENSIVE FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT FIVE YEAR PLAN 

GOAL 4: THE BOROUGH MUST BECOME MORE ENVIRONMENTALLY SUSTAINABLE AND RESILIENT 

TO ACHIEVE THIS GOAL, THE FOLLOWING CRITICAL SUCCESS FACTORS MUST BE ADDRESSED: 

We must have… 

Building stock that is well maintained and energy efficient 

An Energy Plan to reduce the Borough Green House Gas 
Emissions 

A plan to reduce waste and improve recycling efforts 

A Plan to reduce energy consumption in our water and 
wastewater systems 

A Communication Plan to encourage the use of transit 

We must be… 

committed to investing in the community 

Committed to exploring new solutions 

committed to change in habits 

climate change: committed to making a difference 

TO MEET THIS GOAL, WE WILL… RESPONSIBILITY 

IMPLEMENTATION 

SCHEDULE (YEARS) 

1 2-3 4-5 

ACTION 4A 

Develop a building rehabilitation program. 

- Assistant
Manager

- Code
Enforcement

X 

ACTION 4B Develop energy production to reduce energy costs within 
Borough facilities 

- Councilors

- Manager

- Public Works

X – coordinate 
with facility’s 

plan 

ACTION 4C 
Reducing waste and improving recycling 

- Councilors
- Public Works

X 

ACTION 4D 

Upgrade water and wastewater management 

- Councilors

- Manager
- Public Works

X – coordinate 
with facility’s 

plan 

ACTION 4E 
A Plan to reduce stormwater runoff, remove pollutants, 
and improve water quality 

- Councilors

- Manager

- Police Chief
- Public Works

X 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 20 of 149



6 

ACTION 4F 
Transportation: Encouraging use of transit and converting 
fleet to electric 

 X- 
transit 

X-electric 
vehicles Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 21 of 149



1 

Borough of Bellefonte Council Business Meeting 

AGENDA 

7:30 PM Monday, September 18, 2023 

In-Person, Council Chambers  

ATTEND IN PERSON – The Council Chambers is open to the public with normal or standard 

occupancy levels.  

   VIEW LIVE FEED/RECORDING OF WORK SESSIONS and BOROUGH COUNCIL 

   MEETINGS– Council Work Sessions and Council Business Meetings can be viewed live on 

   YouTube at https://youtube.com/live/MchZNdXllLg. Recordings can be viewed on   

   CNET, Comcast’s Government Education Channel 7, or at www.cnet1.org 

   ATTEND VIRTUALLY- Please contact the Borough via email: boro@bellefontepa.gov  

   or phone: 814-355-1501 before 4:00 PM on Monday, September 18, 2023, to receive the Zoom 

   Link to the meeting. 

I. 7:30 PM COUNCIL MEETING – CALL TO ORDER

Welcome everyone to the Bellefonte Borough Council meeting. We will do our best to start council meetings on 

time and end them on time. Due to the room acoustics, please speak up when talking so that people can hear what 

you are saying. All comments and reports should be kept to three minutes maximum. Thank you. 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE and MOMENT OF SILENCE

III. ROLL CALL

Mr. Bernier, Vice-President, North Ward Ms. McKean, West Ward 

Mr. Brachbill, South Ward Ms. Purnell, North Ward 

Ms. Cleeton, South Ward Ms. Sedgwick, West   Ward 

Ms. Dann, Pro Tempore, South Ward  Ms. Tosti-Vasey, West Ward 

Mr. Johnson, President, North Ward  Mayor Johnson, At Large 

IV. ADDITIONS TO THE COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

In accordance with Act 65 of 2021, If a matter is not on the Agenda, Council may take official action on it with 

the following exceptions. Council can act on matters relating to potential or real emergencies. Council may 

add a matter of agency business to its agenda through a majority vote. The council must state why the action 

item is being added to the Agenda. Council may vote to add an action item(s) to the agenda. 

V. PUBLIC COMMENT

The officers of council have decided to try combining agenda and non-agenda public comment. This Public 

Comment period is for oral comments regarding any action items listed on this meeting agenda or any 

comments in general. No deliberations will be entered into by Council at this time. Please sign in, come to the 

podium at the appropriate time, state your name and address and which item you are speaking about. Please 

try to limit comments to three minutes maximum. 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 22 of 149

https://youtube.com/live/MchZNdXllLg
http://www.cnet1.org/
mailto:boro@bellefontepa.gov


2 

VI. COMMUNICATIONS (written)

Howard Fire Company Punkin Chunkin Fall Festival Need for Fire Police Participation. Motion/2nd to approve use of 

the Bellefonte Fire Police, if available, to assist Howard Fire Company at the Punkin’ Chunkin Fall Festival on 

Saturday, October 21st, 2023. 

Centre County Recycling and Refuse Authority Municipality Report for September 2023. FYI. No council action is 

requested. 

VII. CONSENT AGENDA
All items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be acted upon by a single motion. There 

will be no separate discussion of these items unless members of the Council request specific items to be removed for 

separate action. Call for a Motion/ 2nd to approve the Consent Agenda.   

General Council Meeting Minutes September 5, 2023 

Finance Budget V. Actual August 2023 

Finance Budget V. Actual Summary August 2023 

Finance Stover McGlaughlin Invoice August 2023 

Finance Treasurer’s Report August 2023 

Finance Voucher Summary August 2023 

VIII. REPORTS
Elected Official and Staff Reports 

Please limit all reports/rebuttals/deliberations to three minutes maximum. 

DEPARTMENT OFFICIAL/ 

STAFF 

REPORT 

Mayor Mayor Johnson 

Police 

➢ August 2023 Report

➢ Parking Enforcement and Animal Control August 2023 Report

Chief Weaver Submitted 

Office of Community Affairs (OCA) 

Motion/2nd to approve the following HARB projects: 

➢ DBI Mural Project for back of building at 123 S. Allegheny Street

Ms. Thompson Submitted 

Nuisance Codes   Mr. Cabibbo 

  Borough Manager  Mr. Stewart Submitted 

  Assistant Borough Manager  Mr. Holderman 

Liaison Reports 

Reports are to be submitted in writing for inclusion in the council meeting materials. Reports may include 

draft meeting minutes, notes, memos, etc. No verbal report is to be given unless there is a question regarding 

the report. If council action is requested, please clearly indicate it, including the wording, so that it can be 

stated on the council meeting agenda 

ADMINISTRATIVE LIAISON REPORT 

Bandshell/performance center project committee Mr. Holderman 

Bellefonte Area Industrial Development Authority (BAIDA) Mr. Holderman 

Bellefonte Emergency Medical Services Mr. Rhoat 

Bellefonte Intervalley Chamber of Commerce Mr. Holderman 

Bellefonte Police Pension Board Mr. Stewart 

Centre County Boroughs Association Ms. Dann 

Centre County Government Mr. Stewart 

CNET Board of Directors Mr. Holderman 

Downtown Bellefonte Inc. (DBI) Ms. Thompson 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 23 of 149



3 

Governor’s Park Mr. Holderman 

Nittany Valley Joint Recreation Authority Mr. Holderman 

Penn State University Sustainability Projects Mr. Holderman Work Session 

Shade Tree Commission Mr. Holderman 

Union Cemetery Association Mr. Holderman 

Zoning Hearing Board Ms. Thompson 

AUTHORITIES / COUNCIL APPOINTED LIAISON REPORT 

Bellefonte Borough Authority Mr. D. Johnson 

Centre County Airport Authority Mr. D. Johnson Submitted 

COMMISSIONS / COUNCIL APPOINTED LIAISON REPORT 

Civil Service Commission Mr. Brachbill 

Nittany Valley Joint Planning Commission Mr. D. Johnson 

Spring Creek Watershed Commission Mr. Brachbill 

 SPECIAL COMMITTEES / COUNCIL APPOINTED LIAISON REPORT 

Bellefonte Fire Department Executive Committee Mr. Brachbill 

Centre County Library Board Ms. Cleeton Submitted 

Centre Region Council of Governments (COG) Public Safety Committee Mr. Brachbill 

Talleyrand Park Committee Ms. Dann  

Workplace Safety Committee Mr. Brachbill Submitted 

SPECIAL APPOINTMENTS / APPOINTED LIAISON REPORT 

Nittany Valley Joint Planning Commission (NVJPC) Ms. Thompson 

Centre County Metropolitan Planning Organization (CCMPO) Mr. D. Johnson 

SPECIAL APPOINTMENTS BY CENTRE COUNTY BOROUGHS 

ASSOCIATION 

LIAISON REPORT 

PA State Association of Boroughs (PSAB) Board of Directors Mr. Brachbill 

PSAB Resolutions Committee Ms. Dann 

XL. CURRENT and OLD BUSINESS
Centre County Boroughs Association Fall Meeting, 6:00 PM, October 18th.  Speaker Invitation to State Representative 

Kerry Benninghoff.  LB Water has agreed to sponsor the meeting.  Please let Alyssa Doherty know if you plan to attend.  

FYI. No council action is requested.  

PA Boroughs Association Fall Leadership Conference October 13-15, 2023 in Bayfront Landing, Erie. Council may 

register by contacting Alyssa Doherty. Deadline to register is September 19, 2023. FYI. No council action is requested. 

S. Spring Street Streetscape Project using TASA Grant Memo. Motion/2nd to remove parking space adjacent from

Smoker’s Express. Motion/2nd to change the 1st parking space on S. Spring Street from Long Term Parking to a

metered space.

Stage/Bandshell Discussion Pre-Meeting is scheduled for Thursday, September 21st at 3:00 pm in Council Chambers. 

FYI. No council action is requested. 

The Bellefonte High School Class of 1966 would like to honor fellow classmate, Frank Sciabica, with a plaque for his 

work within Talleyrand Park. Council may take action and accept or decline the Talleyrand Park Committee 

recommendation to not allow a plaque be displayed in the park but alternatively be hung at the Train Station or a 

Brick be added to the pathway. 

XLI. NEW BUSINESS
Request for Alternative Fuels Tax Memo. Motion/2nd to increase the EV Charging Station cost from $2.00/ hour to 

$3.00/ hour to cover the cost of the Alternative Fuels Tax.  

Joseph Masullo Memorial Park installation of a Streetlight for better visibility. Motion/2nd for staff to contact West 

Penn Power about installing a Streetlight in Joseph Masullo Memorial Park.   

XLII. COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS/FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER
Please try to limit all comments/rebuttals to three minutes maximum. 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 24 of 149



4 

XLIII. ADJOURNMENT

The council meeting will be adjourned at or as close as possible to 9:00 PM

The Council Code of Conduct and the 2023 List of Goals/action items will be included with each Agenda. 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 25 of 149



 

September 13, 2023 

 

To: Whom It May Concern 

 

RE: Howard Fire Company Punkin Chunkin Fall Festival Need for Fire Police 

Participation 

 
Howard Borough requests Fire Police assistance from all Centre County Municipalities that have 

Fire Police with traffic control and parking at the HFC Punkin Chunkin Fall Festival to be held 

on Saturday October 21, 2023 from 10:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M .. Fire Police coverage is requested 

from 8:00 A.M. to 5:30 P.M. 

 

This event draws approximately 10-15,000 people to Bale Eagle State Park. Directing vehicles to 

parking areas quickly is key to keeping the public roads from crowding and becoming hazardous. 

The Park Manager has requested that HFC bring in extra Fire Police to assist with the traffic. 

 

Mark Ott, HFC Fire Police Captain, has alerted the Centre County Fire Police Assoc. of this need 

at meetings of that organization. There is interest in participating from many Centre County Fire 

Police. 

 

This letter is to ask your Municipality to grant permission for Fire Police under your control to 

participate. Participating Fire Police will receive food and beverages during the day and will be 

given time to enjoy the Festival and view the Punkin Chunkin. Fire Police would be working 

within the Park as well as at the main Park entrance at SR150 and Park Road intersection. Over 

past years and continuing through the present, the HFC Fire Police have assisted Walker 

Township at the annual Amish Benefit Auction when it was held in Hublersburg, Milesburg for 

the BEA Homecoming Parade and their gun drawing, Boalsburg Fire Co. with People’s Choice 

Arts Festival when it was held in Boalsburg, and the Logans in Bellefonte with their annual 

parade. HFC Fire Police are willing to assist where asked and hope that willingness helps give 

back for the support they can get from other Municipalities’ Fire Police for Punkin Chunkin. 

  

 Thank you for consideration of this request. Please inform your Fire Police and Fire Co Chiefs 

should you agree to allow them to participate. 

 

Mark Ott, Capt. FP 14 

Howard Vol. Fire Co. # 14 

 

 

 

 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 26 of 149



Centre County Recycling and Refuse Authority

September 2023 | Municipal Newsletter

Regan Hosterman, Operations Manager

AUTHORITY SERVICES

● CCRRA offers a Clean Energy Fueling Station for renewable natural gas, a cleaner low carbon fuel for
your fleet. Current price recently dropped to $3.19/GGE.

● Curbside Recycling is available in Marion Township, Walker Township, Howard Township, and Howard
Borough for $9 per month. Interested residents should contact CCRRA at (814) 238-7005.

● 2023 municipal waste tonnages remain higher than 2022 amounts. In August, the transfer station crew
processed over 11,000 tons of refuse.

● In August, CCRRA saw 974 tons of inbound recycling material. Our crews shipped 930 tons of material
to be used as feed stocks in the manufacturing process.

● CCRRA and Keep Centre County Beautiful became corporate sponsors for Snow Shoe Rails to Trails.
Volunteers from the club have worked hard to collect 286 bags of trash along the trail and public roads.

● Our enforcement team is working hard to battle litter and illegal dumping throughout our county,
collecting over 12,550 pounds of trash and 152 tires through the end of August.

● Drop Off Boxes continue to be heavily used; as of the end of August we have pulled 80 roll-off boxes -
2,047 times!

● CCRRA attended LION Bash and spoke with dozens of residents about recycling. We are available to
attend your meetings, at your request.

SPECIAL EVENT RECYCLING

● Following each PSU home football game, CCRRA receives several tons of recyclable material from
tailgate areas and inside the stadium.

PSU Home Game Recyclables

vs. West Virginia 9/2 8,680 lbs.

vs. Delaware 9/9 4,340 lbs.

● A free recycling event hosted by Senator Benninghoff in partnership with CCRRA resulted in the
collection of 3.96 tons of recyclable material.

● CCRRA staff worked hard to add recycling containers at local fairs and festivals this summer:

AAUW Book Sale | 2160 lbs. paperback books, 4420 lbs. hardback books
Bellefonte Borough |Millheim Festival -materials recycled at drop-off locations
Downtown Arts Festival | 520 lbs. plastic bottles, 100 lbs. metal cans, 600 lbs. mixed bottles and cans, and
750 lbs. compost organics
Dutch Fall Festival | 10/6/23 through 10/8/23

Centre County Recycling and Refuse Authority Monthly Municipality Report - September

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 27 of 149



Grange Fair | 2,484 lbs. plastic bottles, 700 lbs. metal cans and 1,600 lbs. cardboard
Heritage Days | 70 lbs. plastic bottles, 10 lbs. metal cans, and 80 lbs. cardboard
Nittany Antique Machinery Spring | 50 lbs. plastic bottles, 10 lbs. metal cans, and 100 lbs cardboard
Nittany Antique Machinery Fall | 240 lbs. Plastic bottles, 80 lbs. Metal cans, and 700 lbs. cardboard
People’s Choice Festival | 160 lbs. plastic bottles, 40 lbs. Metal cans, 40 lbs. Green glass, and 240 lbs
cardboard
Woodward Music Festival | 09/15/23 through 09/17/23

UPCOMING EVENTS

● Free Tire Collection Event Saturday, September 16 - 8:00 AM to 2:00 PM for Centre County residents
(no businesses). 12 light duty tires per person. Registration is required for this event. Register at
www.centrecountyrecycles.org

● Free Paper Shredding Event Saturday, October 7 - 9:00 AM to 12:00 PM Hosted by Representative Paul
Takac in partnership with CCRRA. RSVP to RepTakac@pahouse.net or call (814) 308-0569.

● The Authority’s annual Customer Appreciation Day will be held on Wednesday, October 11 - 11:00 AM.
● Keep Centre County Beautiful received a $2,500 grant through the NiSource Foundation - Columbia Gas

of PA for a greening and beautification project. KCCB will work with Bellefonte Borough to revitalize and
beautify Tallyrand Park, the centerpiece of Bellefonte’s park system.

● The Centre Region COG’s Food Scrap Collection Pilot program has over 600 participants; the program
will continue through October. All residents of Centre County are invited to register and participate in
this no-cost pilot. CCRRA staff is helping to promote the program and monitor the collection sites.
Details can be found at https://www.crcog.net/refuse.

GRANT FUNDING UPDATES

● The Department of Environmental Protection has awarded Centre County almost $167,000 as part of
the Food Recovery Infrastructure Grant Program. Grant funds are used for the procurement of eligible
equipment to reduce food waste disposal from food retailers, wholesalers, agriculture organizations,
farms and cooperatives by repurposing and redistributing apparently safe and wholesome foods to
Commonwealth nonprofits that provide food to segments of the public.

Centre County organizations to receive the grant funds are listed below. As a result of this grant
program, approximately 1,500 residents will be helped each month.

CommonFood, Inc: $49,920; FaithCentre: $19,147; Saint Andrew's Episcopal Church: $49,940;
The Food Bank of the State College Area, Inc: $49,976.

● Applications are due for the Alternative Fuel Incentive Grant Program on August 25, 2023 and
December 15, 2023. Please contact our office if you need assistance with the application. Grant
details can be found at
https://www.dep.pa.gov/Citizens/GrantsLoansRebates/Alternative-Fuels-Incentive-Grant/Pages/default
.aspx

● PA DEP announced theMunicipal Electric Vehicle (EV) Education program. Topics include how EVs
impact municipalities, as well as EV adoption, charging, and associated planning and policymaking.
Contact Joshua Dziubek, DEP Energy Program Specialist, at RA-AFIG@pa.gov for more details.

Centre County Recycling and Refuse Authority Monthly Municipality Report - September

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 28 of 149

http://www.centrecountyrecycles.org
mailto:RepTakac@pahouse.net
https://www.crcog.net/refuse
https://www.dep.pa.gov/Citizens/GrantsLoansRebates/Alternative-Fuels-Incentive-Grant/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dep.pa.gov/Citizens/GrantsLoansRebates/Alternative-Fuels-Incentive-Grant/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:RA-AFIG@pa.gov


BELLEFONTE BOROUGH COUNCIL 
                           Regular Meeting 

  MEETING MINUTES 
September 5, 2023- 7:30 p.m. 

236 West Lamb Street, Bellefonte, Pennsylvania 16823 
www.bellefonte.net 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
The September 5, 2023 meeting of the Bellefonte Borough Council was called to order at 7:30 
p.m. 
 
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (followed by a moment of silence) 
 
 
III. MEMBERS PRESENT  Mr. Kent Bernier 
     Mr. Randall Brachbill  
     Ms. Deborah Cleeton  
     Ms. Barbara Dann (Excused) 
     Mr. Douglas Johnson  
     Ms. Shawna McKean 
     Ms. Rita Purnell 
     Ms. Johanna Sedgwick 
     Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey  
     Mayor Buddy Johnson 
   
STAFF PRESENT  Mr. Ralph Stewart, Borough Manager 
    Mr. Don Holderman, Assistant Borough Manager  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
IV. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 NONE 
 
V.  PUBLIC COMMENT - Agenda and Non-Agenda/General Items and Comments 
NONE 
 

VI. COMMUNICATIONS  
 PA Boroughs Association Fall Leadership Conference October 13-15, 2023 in Bayfront Landing, 
Erie. Council may register by contacting Alyssa Doherty. Deadline to register is September 18, 
2023. 

 
Reminder - Centre County Boroughs Association Fall Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, 
October 18th, 2023 at 6:00 PM.  

 
Centre County Planning and Community Development Office Updates to the Revised Benner 
Township Zoning Ordinance. 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 29 of 149

http://www.bellefonte.net/


Bellefonte Borough Council Meeting 
Sept 5, 2023 
Page 2 
 
2024 Police Department Central Booking Projected Revenues. Proposed rate increase. This will 
be considered in the budget process.  

 
Centre County Liquid Fuels Program Application.  

 
DBI Under the Lights Fundraiser Event Cancelled for October 2023.  

 
The Bellefonte High School Class of 1966 would like to honor fellow classmate, Frank Sciabica, 
with a plaque for his work within Talleyrand Park. Council may consider approval. 

 
Tosti-Vasey motioned to hold a decision on a recommendation pending further information. 
Sedgwick seconded. Discussion included a council member mentioning that in the email it states 
the honoree may not have much time to live and the organizers would like to move forward with 
this project as quickly as possible. There was an extensive discussion in which several council 
members discussed the process involved in placing plaques in the park. The Talleyrand Park 
Committee will have something ready to present to Council for final approval by the next 
meeting. Roll call vote to hold action pending further information.  

Mr. Kent Bernier               yay Ms. Shawna McKean                  yay 
Mr. Randy Brachbill          yay Ms. Rita Purnell                           yay 
Ms. Deb Cleeton               yay Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yay 
Ms. Barbara Dann            excused Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yay 
Mr. Doug Johnson            yay  

 
Safer Routes to Parks August 2023 Report.  
 
VII. CONSENT AGENDA (will be acted upon by a single motion unless otherwise noted) 

Consent Agenda includes the following items: 
 

1. General  Council Meeting Minutes August 21, 2023 
 
Brachbill motioned and Purnell seconded to approve the Consent Agenda items. No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote. Motion carried. 

Mr. Kent Bernier               yay Ms. Shawna McKean                  yay 
Mr. Randy Brachbill          yay Ms. Rita Purnell                           yay 
Ms. Deb Cleeton               yay Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yay 
Ms. Barbara Dann            excused Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yay 
Mr. Doug Johnson            yay  
 

VIII. REPORTS   
Mayor Johnson  
The mayor congratulated Caleb Vinnedge Troop 34, for achieving the honor of Eagle Scout. 

 
Police – Chief Weaver  
NONE 
 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 30 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Meeting 
Sept 5, 2023 
Page 3 
 
Office of Community Affairs (OCA)/Historical and Architectural Review Board (HARB) 
Planning – Meeting September 11th at 5:30 PM in Council Chambers 
 
Historic Architectural Review Board (HARB) - Meeting September 12th at 8:30 AM on Zoom. 

 
Next Zoning Hearing Board meeting TBD 
                                                                                                 
IX.  CURRENT and OLD BUSINESS 
Centre 2022 CDBG Award Letter- Wood Decking replacement.  

 
Encroachments by property owner at 1201 Pine Circle. The property owner has been sent letters 
from borough and authority solicitors giving him notice to remove the encroachments within 60 
days.  

 
South Spring Street Streetscape Project- Pre-Construction Meeting Wednesday, September 6th, 
2023 at 11:00 AM in Council Chambers.  

 
X.  NEW BUSINESS 
 Request Bid Opening for Parkview Heights Stormwater Project.  

 
Tosti-Vasey motioned and Brachbill seconded to allow staff to review, approve and select the 
lowest responsible bid. No discussion. Roll Call Vote. Motion carried. 

Mr. Kent Bernier               yay Ms. Shawna McKean                  yay 
Mr. Randy Brachbill          yay Ms. Rita Purnell                           yay 
Ms. Deb Cleeton               yay Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yay 
Ms. Barbara Dann            excused Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yay 
Mr. Doug Johnson            yay  

 
BIDS SUBMITTED:  
• John Nastase Construction: $155,350.00 

o Rock removal - $127.00 
 

• John Claar Excavating: $261,495 
o Rock removal - $625 

 
2024 Budget Development Process  
Staff is working to develop departmental needs for next year. Draft fund budgets will be presented 
at upcoming work sessions. Due to the cost of software and the need to maintain the Chart of 
Accounts used in municipal budgeting, we plan to use a trimmed-down version of Priority 
Budgeting.  

 
2024 Minimum Municipal Obligation (MMO) for the Bellefonte Borough Pension Plans. 
Resolution No. 09052023-01 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 31 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Meeting 
Sept 5, 2023 
Page 4 
 

Brachbill motioned and Cleeton seconded to approve the 2024 MMO’s as presented for the Non-
Uniform Pension and Police Pension. Discussion included Tosti-Vasey asking for clarification 
on both motions. Roll Call vote. Motion carried unanimously. 
Mr. Kent Bernier               yay Ms. Shawna McKean                  yay 
Mr. Randy Brachbill          yay Ms. Rita Purnell                           yay 
Ms. Deb Cleeton               yay Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yay 
Ms. Barbara Dann            excused Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yay 
Mr. Doug Johnson            yay  

 
 
Brachbill motioned and Cleeton seconded to approve Resolution No. 09052023-01.  No 
discussion. Roll Call vote. Motion carried unanimously. 
Mr. Kent Bernier               yay  Ms. Shawna McKean                  yay 
Mr. Randy Brachbill          yay Ms. Rita Purnell                           yay 
Ms. Deb Cleeton               yay Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yay 
Ms. Barbara Dann           excused Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yay 
Mr. Doug Johnson            yay  

 
XI. COUNCIL COMMENTS FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER 
Members may offer comments regarding various events and issues within the Borough. 
 
Mr. Bernier commented that he is pleased the property dispute in Parkview was resolved.  

 
Ms. Sedgwick congratulated Abby Weiser for achieving her Girl Scout Gold Award and 
completing the playground project at St. John’s Catholic School.  

 
Ms. Cleeton offered a historical fact.  

 
Ms. Purnell commented about several upcoming events in the Borough. 

 
XIII. ADJOURNMENT   
 
Meeting adjourned at 8:10p.m. 
 
  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 32 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 33 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 34 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 35 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 36 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 37 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 38 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 39 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 40 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 41 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 42 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 43 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 44 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 45 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 46 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 47 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 48 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 49 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 50 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 51 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 52 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 53 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 54 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 55 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 56 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 57 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 58 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 59 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 60 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 61 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 62 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 63 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 64 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 65 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 66 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 67 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 68 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 69 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 70 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 71 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 72 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 73 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 74 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 75 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 76 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 77 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 78 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 79 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 80 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 81 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 82 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 83 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 84 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 85 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 86 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 87 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 88 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 89 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 90 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 91 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 92 of 149



August Parking Enforcement and Animal Control Report 

 

 

 

 

   

         

Total parking tickets issued:   220 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 93 of 149



MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Bellefonte Borough Council 
FROM: Gina Thompson: HARB, Zoning & Planning Administrator  
SUBJECT: Office of Community Affairs Update 
DATE:  For Council Meeting September 18, 2023 

 
HARB: 

 
HARB met virtually on Tuesday, September 12, 2023 to review and revisit procedure and 
protocol for review meetings. Frank Grumbine, Central Region Community Preservation 
Coordinator, lead this review. HARB also discussed returning in person and agreed up a hybrid 
meeting format.  
 
Recommended for approval/the issuance of a Certificate of Appropriateness: 
 
 DBI Mural Project, design proposal (123 S. Allegheny Street) – because of the 

confidentiality of this design, no images were included in the application. A design was 
shown during the meeting.  
 

Motion to approve the mural design presented by Alex Hall, AH Consulting.  
 
Administrative Approvals:  
 380 Phoenix Avenue – Ground mounted sign of tenants for the Phoenix Plaza 

 
 363 E. Linn Street – Exterior paint of house. Brick will not be painted. 

 
 147 S Thomas Street – Retaining wall replacement 

 
 134 W. Curtin Street – Shingle roof replacement.  

 
RFPs to update our Historic District Design Guidelines will be due by Monday, September 25 at 
4:00 p.m. and opened during the HARB meeting on Tuesday, September 26. Firms or 
Consultants wishing to submit an RFP should contact me if they have questions.  
 
The agenda and minutes are in your packet. Because of timing and scheduling issues, the minutes 
may not be complete. If you have any questions, please ask.  
 
 

ZONING: 
 

Zoning Hearing Board 
 
A meeting date for the determination meeting is being scheduled. It will likely be September 26 
in Council Chambers, but that has not yet been confirmed by the applicant and the board 
members.  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 94 of 149



 
If you have any questions about the current projects, or would like additional information, please do 

not hesitate to contact Gina Thompson at gthompson@bellefontepa.gov. 

 
 

PLANNING: 
 
Planning Commission 
 
The Planning Commission met on September 11. The meeting consisted of discussing several 
zoning and planning issues. A motion was made to approve two changes to the Zoning 
Ordinance: language for non-commercial use for Keeping of Chickens and a typo correction in 
the Sign Ordinance. These two items will be done when larger revisions are made to the 
Zoning Ordinance. 
 
The agenda and minutes are in your packet. Because of timing and scheduling issues, the minutes 
may not be complete. If you have any questions, please ask.  
 
The next Planning Commission meeting is scheduled for Monday, October 9 at 5:00 p.m. in 
Council Chambers.  
 
Nittany Valley Joint Planning Commission 
 
NVJPC will meet Thursday, September 21, 2023, at 6 PM in the Walker Township Municipal 
Building, 816 Nittany Valley Drive, Bellefonte, PA, 16823. 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 95 of 149



AGENDA 

“VIRTUAL” HISTORICAL AND ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD MEETING 
DATE: SEPTEMBER 12TH 2023 TIME: 8:30AM 

BOROUGH MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 236 W. LAMB STREET, BELLEFONTE 
 

 
Call to Order:  
 
Attendance: 

Members Alternates Guests 
Sam McGinley, Chair Gay Dunne  
Megan Tooker Robert Wagner (CRCA)  
Walt Schneider Amy Kelchner  
Mike Leakey   
Pat Long   
Maria Day   
Philip Ruth   

 
Public Comment: 
 
Additions / Corrections to the Agenda:  
 DBI Mural Project – Alex Hall will present and request a COA for the mural design.  

 
Declaration of Conflict of Interest / Declaration of Ex Parte Communication:  
  
Approval of the HARB meeting minutes: August 8, 2023 meeting minutes  
 
Project Review and Public Comments: None 
 
 123 S. Spring Street (VFW) – Removal of damaged and falling brick above solder 

course on front of the building. Top cap to be replaced with new flashing. Replace where 
applicable. * exterior to be painted at later date (proposed) 

 
Applicant did not show but HARB reviewed and additional information was requested.   
 
Administrative Approvals:  
 
 380 Phoenix Avenue – Ground mounted sign of tenants for the Phoenix Plaza 

o Size: 102” tall x 59” wide 
o Materials and description: Iron frame is black. Individual tenant names colors to 

match those on building.  
o Located by parking lot in grass area (Matt Auman confirmed location is not in 

right-of-way) 
o Maker: Village Craft Iron, Brian Mannino 

 
 363 E. Linn Street – Exterior paint of house. Brick will not be painted. 

o Trim (Primary) – Downing Slate SW 2819 
o Trim (Secondary) – Rockwood Sash Green SW 2810 
o Brackets/Corbels – Rookwood Red SW 2802 and Rookwood Amber SW 2817 
o Window Sash – Downing Sand SW 2822 
o Shutters – Black Majic SW 6991 
o Exterior Doors – Rookwood Amber SW 2817 
o Porch Ceiling - Rookwood Shutter Green SW 2809 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 96 of 149



o Porch Columns / Posts - Downing Slate SW 2819 
o Porch Decking – Rookwood Shutter Green SW 2809 
o Soffits - Downing Sand SW 2822 
o Backside addition - Rookwood Blue Green SW 2811 

 
 147 S Thomas Street – Replacement of railroad ties with Rockwood retaining wall. The 

wall will be between 20-24 inches in height. The blocks will be mix of the Premier 6 and 
Premier 8 stone. 
 

 134 W. Curtin Street – Replacement of shingles with Owens Corning True Definition 
Duration Lifetime shingle. Color: Cobblestone Gray. 

 
Information / Discussion Items: 
 225 W. Lamb Street – metal roof without HARB approval 

o The property owner did submit an application but it was not complete. It did not 
include photos or product information. The homeowner didn’t have any 
information. Solar Shield did the work. I received from the homeowner a local 
contact form Solar Shield to get additional information.  
  

 434 N. Spring Street – roof without HARB approval. sent letter, didn’t respond by 
deadline, can we enforce our ordinance using Code?  

o I sent a letter on August 2, 2023 with a deadline of August 31, 2023 to submit an 
application for the roof replacement that was done without prior HARB approval.  

o I have not gotten a response by the deadline. Can we enforce our ordinance 
using Centre Region Code.  
 

 Gutters – half round vs. K style 
o Does HARB want to require that all historic properties use half round gutters 

when doing replacements, regardless of whether there are already K-style 
gutters on the structure? (i.e. – Presbyterian Church) 

 
Old Business: 
 CLG grant to update Design Guidelines – A RFP was advertised in the local paper. 

RFPs are due by September 25 at 4pm and will be opened during our September 26 
HARB meeting. I included the advertisement and a copy of the RFP.  

 
New Business:  
 Frank Grumbine, Central PA regional coordinator from PHMC, is here to do an overview 

of how to conduct HARB reviews. This includes referencing the Secretary Standards for 
Rehabilitation when reviewing projects and staying away from subjective language. A 
copy of the Standards have been included in your packet.  
 

 HARB will return to in-person meetings starting September 26, 2023. Remote 
calling in is permitted but should not be abused. If repeated in-person absences persist, 
the HARB member may be asked to step down.   

 
Adjournment: 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 97 of 149



BOROUGH OF BELLEFONTE
HISTORICAL ARCHITECTURAL 

REVIEW BOARD 
8:30 AM Tuesday September 12th 2023 “Virtual” Meeting 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 98 of 149



Agenda Item 1

 Call to Order: 
 Attendance:
 Additions / Corrections to the Agenda: 
 Declaration of Conflict of Interest:   
 Declaration of Ex Parte Communication:
 Approval of the HARB meeting minutes: 
June 12th 2023 meeting minutes 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 99 of 149



Project 1: 121 S. Spring Street (VFW) 

Project Applicant: Eric Williams Builders (on behalf of VFW)

Character Defining Features & Setting: 
• Year Built: 1864, Condition: Fair
• Historic Name: Bush, Daniel G. Home
• Historic Style: Italianate 
• Current Use: civic organization
• Roof Shape: gable front, low slope w/ stepped parapet
• Foundation: limestone; Exterior Walls: brick
• Windows: 2/2 DH, arched head
• Porch Details: original porch removed
• Bays: 4; Stories: 3 
• Appears on 1870 Richie map, original residence badly altered, 

3rd floor and front facade added,

Project Description:
Removal of damaged and falling brick above solder course on 
front of the building. Top cap to be replaced with new flashing. 
Replace where applicable. 
*Exterior to be painted at later date

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 100 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 101 of 149



Agenda Item 3: Administrative Approvals
 380 Phoenix Avenue – Ground mounted sign of tenants for the Phoenix Plaza

o Size: 102” tall x 59” wide
o Materials and description: Iron frame is black. Individual tenant names colors to match those on building. 
o Located by parking lot in grass area (Matt Auman confirmed location is not in right-of-way)
o Maker: Village Craft Iron, Brian Mannino

 363 E. Linn Street – Exterior paint of house. Brick will not be painted.
o Trim (Primary) – Downing Slate SW 2819
o Trim (Secondary) – Rockwood Sash Green SW 2810
o Brackets/Corbels – Rookwood Red SW 2802 and Rookwood Amber SW 2817
o Window Sash – Downing Sand SW 2822
o Shutters – Black Majic SW 6991
o Exterior Doors – Rookwood Amber SW 2817
o Porch Ceiling - Rookwood Shutter Green SW 2809
o Porch Columns/ Posts - Downing Slate SW 2819
o Porch Decking – Rookwood Shutter Green SW 2809
o Soffits - Downing Sand SW 2822
o Backside addition - Rookwood Blue Green SW 2811

 147 S Thomas Street – Replacement of railroad ties with Rockwood retaining wall. The wall will be between 20-24 inches in 
height. The blocks will be mix of the Premier 6 and Premier 8 stone.

 134 W. Curtin Street – Replacement of shingles with Owens Corning True Definition Duration Lifetime shingle. Color: Cobblestone 
Gray.

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 102 of 149



Agenda Item 4

 Information/Discussion Items:
 225 W. Lamb Street – metal roof without HARB approval
 434 N. Spring Street – roof without HARB approval. sent letter, didn’t respond by deadline, can we enforce our 

ordinance using Code
 Gutters – half round vs. K style
 

 Old Business:
 CLG grant to update Design Guidelines

 New Business: 
 Frank Grumbine, Central PA regional coordinator from PHMC, is here to do an overview of how to conduct HARB 

reviews. 
 HARB will return to in-person meetings starting September 26, 2023.

 Adjournment:

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 103 of 149



 

 
 

To: Council 

From: Ralph 

Date: September 7, 2023 

Subject: Borough Manager’s Report – August 2023 
 
Operations/Staff Updates: 

➢ Building and property - Armory building – elevator shaft contractor is onsite starting 

the project.  We will have a project meeting every two weeks.  The IT consultant (who 

handles the current borough building IT) is doing all of the planning work to integrate 

the Armory with the existing building.  Various other smaller projects are in phases of 

completion.    

➢ Personnel – We have some openings at the Wastewater Treatment Plant due to 

someone leaving and a retirement. We are going through the steps to fill these 

openings.   

➢ Streets – Crews are working on storm drain and pavement repairs.  

➢ Streets - Traffic Light at Parkview and Zion – Our engineer has completed the survey 

work and has submitted a grant application.  As agreed upon, design work will not start 

until Penn DoT determines if any changes to SR550/Zion Road are necessary as a result 

of the planned elementary school along Airport Road.  We attended a virtual meeting 

held by HRG, the District’s engineer.  The meeting involved Penn DoT and a discussion 

about the intersection of Governors Park Road and Airport Road.  HRG had proposed 

some driveway changes and as a result, must go back through a comment phase.  It 

sounded like the review of SR550/Zion Road and Airport Road was a long ways off.      

➢ Borough Authority Water/Wastewater – the borough authority held a work session in July 

to discuss design concepts for the Big Spring cover.  The Authority does not want to see 

the pumphouse view blocked by the structure for a hardshell cover. A design concept is 

being developed and will be discussed with PA DEP.   

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 104 of 149



     

➢ Wastewater – The Plant is facing a number of issues – personnel shortages due to non-

work-related injuries, vacancies, equipment failures and long lead times for replacement 

parts.  I have attaches notes presented to the Authority by Frank Noll, WWTP 

Superintendent.    

➢ Water – I have attached notes presented to the Authority by Matt Auman, our Public 

Works Superintendent.   

➢ Parks - Stage at Talleyrand/performance center – We recently received the draft 

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)/Agreement that will cover the 

responsibilities of the borough and the Stage group.  This will be developed by 

Council.   

➢ Parks - Kepler Pool at Governors Park/Nittany Valley Rec. Authority – The group is 

getting ready to go out to bid for the construction/renovation work. 

➢ Parks – seasonal personnel are grass-cutting, tree trimming, dead tree removing, 

and performing general maintenance  

➢ Refuse – personnel changes with inter-department moves.  Crews recently trained 

on new mulch bagging /silt sock machine for Musser Lane compost facility.     

➢ Former National Guard Armory property along Zion Road – Don and I met with the 

owner recently. Due to extremely high costs for renovating the buildings, he has 

put a hold on the brewery project.  He has not made a final determination yet.   

➢ Waterfront development – According to an article, it looks like the Spring of 2024 at 

the earliest.   

➢ PA Highlands Community College (PHCC) – The PHCC is still very much interested 

in getting established in Bellefonte/Centre County.  They are trying to work with 

Weis for space in the former grocery store building on East Bishop Street.  If that 

doesn’t work, they will keep looking.   

➢ SEDA-COG Joint Rail Authority (JRA) RR Spur along Potter Street – council has 

approved the purchase of the spur with the rail conditional upon having an 

agreement with Bellefonte Historical Railroad Society (BHRS) regarding access and 

use of the spur.   

 

 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 105 of 149



  

August  Meetings/Activities Attended 

1 ➢  

2 ➢ Vacation day – attended Rural Water staff member retirement 
recognition  

3 ➢ Council work session and business meeting agenda planning  
➢ Meeting with Authority Solicitor – water line warrantee issue  
➢ Staff meeting to discuss a parking issue  

4 ➢ PA Rural Water Association Board meeting  

5 ➢  

6 ➢  

7 ➢ Department head meeting 
➢ Council work session and business meeting  

8 ➢ Staff meeting 
➢ Meeting with Bellefonte EMS director to sign vehicle documents  

9 ➢ Meeting with Jim Lanning of Spring Creek Watershed Commission  
➢ After Action Review meeting – Corning Waterline break in July 
➢ Meeting with Big Spring cover structural engineer  

10 ➢  

11 ➢  

12 ➢  
13 ➢  

14 ➢  Phone call with Jeff Stover – legal matters 

15 ➢ Borough Authority meeting  

16 ➢  PSAB Trustee Board meeting 

17 ➢ Agenda planning for council work session and business meeting  
➢ Meeting with IT vendor – walk through Armory building 
➢ Onsite meeting with Jeff Stover – encroachment issues 

18 ➢  

19 ➢  

20 ➢  

21 ➢ Department head meeting  
➢ Phone call – Jeff Stover – legal matters 
➢ Council work session and business meeting  

22 ➢ Staff meeting 
➢ Onsite visit to look at a sidewalk issue at Curtin and Armor Streets  

23 ➢ Elevator project (at the Armory) construction meeting  

24 ➢ Airport Authority meeting  

25 ➢  

26 ➢  

27 ➢  

28 ➢ Bellefonte Elementary School Access review meeting  
➢ Phone call with borough authority solicitor – legal matters  

29 ➢  Meeting with staff to discuss budget process  
➢  Meeting with Deb Moore, BASD Athletic Director – ball field agreement 

update  
30 ➢  Onsite visit to look at batting cage structure 
31 ➢  Agenda planning for council work session and business meeting   

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 106 of 149



 
 
 

Activities 
Work session and Council Agenda formatting and preparation 

Agenda/Meeting preparation and follow up, coordinate with staff – directives, policy 
questions  

Unscheduled, informal, meetings, calls, emails to/from staff – Department day-to-day 
operations  

Correspondence – elected, fellow staff, residents, business owners, other government 
staff, realtors, customers, etc. via emails, phone calls, letters  

Draft meeting minutes review  
Armory building – focused on getting the elevator installed, related tasks 

Attention will be on the 2024 budget work from now until December 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 107 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Authority Meeting September 6th 2023 WWTP 
Report 

Bulk Water sales for the month of August were approx. 188,140 gals. 

8/1/23 – Received the repaired jet pump from RAM. Waiting on gaskets for installation. 

8/3/23 – Chris Roelke from B & L in reviewing data and values with Shannon for loss of solids 
and magnetite in the system. Updated him on items on order and requested suggestions on 
items needing ordered. 

8/4/23 – Completed spreading of 132 wet tons of Biosolids @ the Schaeffer farm. 

8/9/23 – Operator position offered and accepted by interviewee from prior day. (2 weeks) 

8/10/23 – Informed by longest tenured maintenance employee that he will be retiring at the 
end of October after using up his allotment of days.    * Maintenance repaired the Volvo loader 
and completed spreading of 49 wet tons of Biosolids @ the Schaeffer farm. 

8/14/23 – Crane scheduled for 8/16/23 jet pump installation but then canceled after finding oil 
leaking from the repaired pump.     * DRV, Inc. at the plant for VFD analysis on 28 units. Found 
and repaired 2 high voltage feed wires burnt at connections. ( 4 day process ) 

8/16/23 – Chris Roelke on site for most of the day for data analysis and jet pump game plan. 
Jon Eaton in for a site visit. 

8/17/23 – RAM returned the re-repaired jet pump to the plant.   * Emailed the plants DEP 
Water Quality Specialist on pending eDMR issues for July and current improvement of ammonia 
analysis results. 

8/18/23 – Completed the plant quarterly SOUR testing, biosolids fecal coliform testing and 
submitted volute press sampling to PSU lab for cropland use. 

8/21/23 – The new operator started. The operator on leave left information that he will be off 
another 4 weeks. * Filed the July eDMR report with DEP. 

8/23/23 – The grit classifier compressor VFD and PLC failed. Martz tech. came and got 1 
functional via a switch.  * SCADA upgrade to this panel is involved in the repair and Martz 
Technologies received the okay to complete the repair and the upgrade. 

8/29/23 – Gorman Rupp rep in to take pressure readings and pictures to finalize their quoting 
procedure for the second carrier fluid pump. 

8/30/23 – Stitzer crane service on site along with Chris Roelke and Tom Long to oversee the re-
installation of the repaired jet pump into the North swing zone area of the clarifier. The crane 
pulled out the South swing zone and anoxic zone jet pumps to be sent for repair.  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 108 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 109 of 149



Centre County Airport Authority 

Meeting Minutes, August 24th, 2023 
 

Attending: C. Groshel; D. Johnson; R. Finley; H. Mose; G. Khoury; L. Lingle;  

D. Gray; R. Stewart 

 

Additional Attendees: J. Meyer C.M., Executive Director, CCAA; J. McMurtrie, 

Terminal Manager; T. Benson, Legal Counsel for the Authority; Kelly Camden & Gavin 

Howe with FNB Wealth Management; Danan Sharer with Kish Benefits 

 

The meeting was convened at 7:00 PM by C. Groshel.  

Public Comments:  None.    

1. Chair Groshel modified the agenda order.  Solicitor Benson provided an 

 overview of the UPA Rehabilitative Taxiway A, Phase VI – FAA AIP Grant 

 Resolution.  AIP Grant funds are in the amount of $5,449,089.00. Other funds 

 include $302,728.00 from PA DoT Bureau of Aviation and $302,728.00 from 

 Passenger Facility Charges  

Motion for approval was made by R Finley.  D. Johnson seconded the motion.  

The motion was unanimously approved.  

2. Presentation By: Kelly Camden, Relationship Advisor & Gavin Howe, VP 

Portfolio Advisor, FNB Wealth Management 

 Mr. Howe provided an overview of Authority investment policy and performance  

3. Presentation By: Greg Scott CBICC, President & CEO 

 This presentation was postponed.  

4. Presentation By: Danan Sharer from Kish Benefits  

 H. Mose introduced Danan Sharer who has been working with the HR Committee 

to develop and recommend an employee benefits package.  Mr. Sharer provided a 

detailed overview of benefit options in the area of medical, long-term disability, 

dental/vision and life insurance. 

 Motion for approval to adjourn to go into Executive Session was made by H. 

Mose.  D. Johnson seconded the motion.  The motion was unanimously approved. 

 Motion for approval to end the Executive Session and to continue the meeting 

was made by D. Johnson.  R. Finley seconded the motion.  The motion was 

unanimously approved. 

 Additional information on employee benefit plan options and costs will be 

forthcoming. 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 110 of 149



5. Approval of the June 22nd, 2023 Meeting Minutes:   

Motion for approval was made by D. Gray.  D. Johnson seconded the motion.  

The motion was unanimously approved.  

 

6. Financial Statements for June Year End and July:  
 a. Schedule of Budget Annual vs. Actual YTD 

 b. Statements of Assets, Liabilities & Equity  

 c. Statement of Revenues and Expenditures YTD  

  d. Statement of Cash Flows YTD  

 e. Excel Budget Format Rev & Exp   

 

J. Meyer provided an overview of the financial statements.  June/July was the 

end/beginning of the new fiscal year, respectively.  The fiscal year ended 

(June 30th) with a $ -99,726.06 loss when the PIB loan payment and PSU 

payment is included.  The details of the PIB loan balance and payment 

schedule were included as a reference. Payments are automatically deducted 

from the Authority’s account, currently with only the principal being 

withdrawn. 

 

Acceptance of Financials:  

D. Gray made a motion to accept the report.  L Lingle seconded the 

motion.  The motion was unanimously approved. 

 

7. Executive Director’s Report:  J. Meyer’s written report was provided with the 

agenda materials.  Comments were as follows: 

a. Enplanement Report –  

b. Reef Parking –  

c. Air Service -       

 
J. Meyer provided an overview of the above reports.  The load factor has been   

 excellent with an average of 83%.  The free parking on Saturday program 

 appears to be successful.  An analysis will be completed.  J. McMurtrie discussed 

 conversations with Centre County Commissioner Higgins regarding the need to 

 use the county’s incentive funds before the end of 2024.  Discussions with 

 prospective airlines for service to/from State College continue.   

 

8. Air Operations Report:  B. Rodgers submitted a report but did not attend the 

 meeting.    

 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 111 of 149



 

9. Committee Reports:  

 

a. Airport Name Change: 

D. Gray said progress is being made.  Sekula Signs has provided 

renderings (included with the agenda materials) of the new 

logo/branding.  Rendering C is the recommended version. Costs for all of 

the signs will be $131,870.00. 

 

D. Gray made a motion to accept rendering C and to approve the cost 

proposal of $131,870 from Sekula Signs.  D. Johnson seconded the 

motion.  The motion was unanimously approved. 

 

    b. Airport Governance/Organization Task Force (AGOTF) – D. Gray: 

    

No report at this time.  

 

c. Boarding Bridges – G. Khoury:  

   

G. Khoury stated that progress is being made.  Three design concepts 

are being considered with completion of this phase by the end of 

November.  

 

 

10. Continuing Business:   

a. Food & Beverage Cart in Departure Area: 

 

        This service started that day. Starting on August 28th, it will be a seven-

day per week service.  

b. Budget Approval, July 1st, 2023 through June 30th, 2024:  

 

H. Mose made a motion to approve the 2023/2024 Authority budget as 

presented.  D. Johnson seconded the motion.  The motion was 

unanimously approved. 

 

c. Stormwater Basin: 

     

Work on the basin is being discussed with PA DEP.   

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 112 of 149



 

11. New Business:   

a. Accept George Downsbrough’s resignation as Treasurer:  

 
D. Johnson made a motion to accept George Downsbrough’s resignation 

as Treasurer and to appoint Robert Finley as Treasurer until the end of 

the year.  L. Lingle seconded the motion.  The motion was unanimously 

approved. 

 

Around the Room:   

There was a question regarding the wash bay rental status.  J. Meyer 

stated that the rental is going well.  H. Mose asked about the recently 

distributed audit and suggested that it be included on a future Board 

meeting agenda. 

 

Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 9:57 p.m.   

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 113 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 114 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 115 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 116 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 117 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 118 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 119 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 120 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 121 of 149



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 WORKPLACE SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING  

7:30 AM   

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13TH. 2023 

AGENDA 

Members: 

Steve Caldana (Member, Water) Chair Jason Ostroskie (Member, Streets) 

Samuel Horner (Member, Refuse) Shannon Struble (Member, WWTP- Mgmt) 

Bill Witmer (Member, Police)  Matt Auman (Member, PW-Mgmt)  

Scott Rhoat (Member, EMS) Don Holderman (Member, Mgmt)  

Tim Schreffler (Member, Fire Dept)  Randy Brachbill (Member, Council Rep)         

Seth Klinefelter (Member, WWTP)     

Administrative:   Alyssa Doherty 

    

Guests: Ralph W Stewart, Barb Smith, April Ressler 

 

CALL TO ORDER  

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES –August 9th, 2023    1st                                   2nd 

 

OLD BUSINESS  

➢ Safety Concern Forms Review  

➢ Recent safety incidents or near misses review- VFD and Police Dept 

➢ 3rd Quarter Facility Inspection- Pump Houses: REMINDER: Needs completed by 

September 30th, 2023 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

➢ Reorganization of Safety Committee:  

o Welcome New Safety Committee Members & Vice Chair Appointment 

➢ Mandatory Safety Committee Training- October 11th, 2023 at 7:30 AM in Council 

Chambers. Full attendance will be required for the training. The meeting could run 

two hours. 
➢ Video-Pre-Trip Inspection: The Circle of Safety 

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS/ FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER 

➢ Please try to limit all comments to three minutes maximum.  

 

NEXT MEETING  

➢ The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, October 11th, 2023 @ 7:30 AM.  

 

ADJOURNMENT    1st                                           2nd                 @                         AM 
 

 
 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 122 of 149



 

 

BOROUGH OF BELLEFONTE 

SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 9TH, 2023, 7:30 A.M. 

BELLEFONTE BOROUGH BUILDING COUNCIL ROOM 

 
Members Present:     

Mark Brooks (Member, streets) 

Matt Auman (Member, Mgmt) 

Randy Brachbill (Member, Council Rep)  

Steve Caldana (Member, Water) Chair 

Sam Horner (Member, Refuse)  

Shannon Struble (Member, WWTP-Mgmt) 

Tim Schreffler (Member, Fire Dept)- Zoom 

 

Members Absent:  

Scott Rhoat (Member, EMS)  

Don Holderman (Member, Mgmt) 

Bill Witmer (Member, Police) 

Robbie Nichols (Member, WWTP) 

 

Administrative:   Alyssa Doherty 

 

Guests: Barb Smith, Teeter Group 

             

 

CALL TO ORDER:  

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES – July 12th, 2023 

Mr. Brachbill moved to approve the meeting minutes. Mr. Auman seconded.  Motion carried.  

OLD BUSINESS:   

 

Safety Concern Forms Review: None. 

 

Recent Safety incidents or near-miss reviews: None.  

 

3rd Quarter Facility Inspection- Pump Houses: The inspection will be scheduled with Don 

Holderman and Matt Auman before the end of September 2023.  

 

NEW BUSINESS:    

 

Reorganization of Safety Committee: New Members will be voted in next meeting along with 

Vice Chair Nomination. 

 

Safety Committees: The Real Story Video: Good video. No discussion.  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 123 of 149



 

 

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS/ FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER: None. 

 

NEXT MEETING:  Next meeting will be held on Wednesday, September 13th, 2023, @ 7:30 

a.m.  

 

ADJOURNMENT: Mr. Brachbill moved to adjourn. Mr. Auman seconded the motion.  Motion 

carried.  Meeting adjourned at 7:48 a.m.   

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 124 of 149



Belief onte Borough 
Accident Investigation Report Form 

Employee Name 

Job Title 

FireFighter 

Date of Hire 

Date of Incident 

08/23/2023 

Department 

Logan Fire 
CompanyNo. 1 

Time in Current Job 

Fire Fighter 

Names of Persons Who Witnessed the Accident 

No one 

Did Employee seek Medical Treatment? 

Yes 

If so, where? Mt Nittany Medical Center ER 

Time of Incident 

20:15 

Date and Time Reported 
08/23/2023 
20:45 

Hours worked in past 24 

NIA 

Doctor 

Return to Work Date 

After Cleared by 

Where did the accident/incident occur? Please be specific. 

Centre County Public Safety Training Facility 

In your own words, describe what is reported to have happened. 

XXXX was advancing hose line and went to put it on their right shoulder and heard a 

pop. 

Describe the resulting injury, iliness or property damage. 

Upper Right Arm 

In your own words, describe exactly what the employee was doing just prior to and at the 

time of the accident. 

Advancing Hose Line 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 125 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 126 of 149



Bellefonte Borough 
Accident Investigation Report Rorm 

Employee Name 

Job Title 
�l� 0 CC::;"a.-,i

Date of Incident 
·08/01/2023

Depai1ment 
�Cl(� 

Date of Hire Time in Current Job 

·i\ "if'S

Names of Persons Who Witnessed the Accident 

T\bCf\'lG / l·h'JeueAi ·T\�6-U LS A
Qe(6'c\,�s � ·,.\- ,, 

Time oflncident 
08/01/2023
e r1L1J

Date and Time Rep011ed 
7/30/23 

� 0L,lc6 r3w\
Hours worked in past 24 

fi" 

Did Employee seek Medical Treatment? Return to Work Date 
'le.S 

If so, where? VV\ NvY'i (, £VY\��� (USVN\ SJuk {2,t

Accident/Incident Details 

Where did the accident/incident occur? Please be speci9)c. 
·e_eCrl(\ 5fe� +v � P>/Klc of' 002

In your own words, describe what is rep01ied to have happened. V 

C)

dv

�,c.er \;�S \,�4\ �) .rfory) �,'\s \;·eh eJe
, 

, 
C""r"' �\ 

&n 
CA. v--0 () l �/'\ 6- (eti u; 0')0-4 ) vf' +u gJ-,,,;(l[J

}e,Q · o u Q. S 1 ,y_cr-crvJ 
Describe the resulting injury, illness or property damage. 

In your own words, describe exactly what the employee was doing just prior to and at the 
time of the accident. w f.'(,,k,; '1J L� le_ C\ Nd (YV1 ,-t-{ � �Cvl / �

Wwio\ l� ex(ec lec:1' tD cf 0 on {Ml1

&/.,wl d'J' /fiwe 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 127 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 128 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 129 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 130 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 131 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 132 of 149



1 

September 6, 2023 

Dear Bellefonte Borough Council Members: 

The members of the Talleyrand Park Committee are grateful for the work our community 
members have done in the past, including Mr. Sciabica, to help create and maintain the beauty of 
the park. That said, regarding a request from Mr. Kerstetter for placing a memorial plaque in 
Talleyrand Park in Mr. Sciabica’s honor, we are regrettably unable to support such a request.   

This decision has nothing to do with our respect for Mr. Sciabica, or the many others who have 
made such requests in the past, but everything to do with our job of preserving Talleyrand Park. 
We are tasked with making sure it is not overrun with visible items that do not reflect concepts of 
the park--simplicity, nature, and historic art and architecture--all of which make it so special. 
Accordingly, in May 2017, we instituted a policy that went to Council, announcing that only 
cash donations for Talleyrand Park will be accepted, and items such as memorials, benches, flags 
or other items will not be accepted for permanent placement in the park. This policy helps us 
contribute to the maintenance of the park, and to sponsor specific projects.   

As an alternative, I would like to suggest that a brick (or bricks) be placed in the pathway behind 
the gazebo from the overlook to the bridge. These bricks give lasting recognition to the 
generosity of Bellefonte’s current and past residents and other supporters of Talleyrand Park. 
Perhaps this unobtrusive but visible and long-lasting project would be a suitable place for 
memorial brick in Mr. Sciabica’s honor.  Alternatively, a plaque could be added in the train 
station, along with the other donor’s from the past.  

Please let Mr. Kerstetter know that we would be happy to help if the bricks project is of interest. 
As the daughter of two founders of the park, I am always so pleased to see my parents’ names on 
the brick pathway, to honor their contributions to Talleyrand Park.  

Sincerely, 

Talley Fisher, Co-Chair 
Talleyrand Park Committee 

Talleyrand Park Committee 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 133 of 149



���������	
���� ������������������������������

�����
�������������� �� �!�!�����"#�$��%���&��'()*+,�*�$-.*/*0�*�1)2�)�.*/-0&3',�(+4�(.*�5�&�'��"6�7%89:�;.:(5<�7= ��)

>?@�A>BCDE�>CFACGE@�HIJKL?�MN�ONPNQ�NLQ�ROG�SIJTTUJM?�VQJPW�GXYJZYXJ[\]]̂_�̀abĉd�ef\]]̂_gabĉdhij\a]klmjn[co�pqrsqtutv�rwxy�z{[mw|m}\]~��m]~̂dj\}�e~cm]~̂dj\}h�̂]]̂gm}f̂�\kim�n��]_bb\�|mĉdf_�e\~mĉdf_h�̂]]̂gm}f̂�\kim�nr�\ff\lcj }̂fb��rxp�����̂ff̂d�fm��mo}la]�p�rs�tutvk�~g���"������������������ ��%����������������2��" ����� ������0��"��������!� ������5���"5���������%����������� ����������������!����%������ �����9����0�������������������������� ¡�����¢����£¤¥���¦§̈¥©ª«¬����®��̄��°�±�²¡�¥³���́µ°�¶·¶̧��¡�́¹µº�»¼½���¾̈¿��̄�À̈�̄��¥�¿� ̄�̈�̄��¥�¿£³����Á̈¿¡�²�¦¤̈Â©°�Ã������¾̈���¡�� �̄ �̈��¡�£³����Á̈¿¡�²�¦¤̈Â©ÄÅÆÇÈ¬��É�¹�ÊÉËÌÍ��ÉÌÎÊÌ±�¹�»��Ï®��¡̈�À̈¿̈��̈®��ÐÀ±�Ñ����¥�¡�����¿Ò�±§��³�§���"����Ó!�5��"5������������"�����"5�Ô�%%��#���������8����"���������"�������"Õ��"%���"��#� ���������������0��"���0������������¾̈¿��̄�À̈�̄��¥�¿� ̄�̈�̄��¥�¿£³����Á̈¿¡�²�¦¤̈Â©ª«¬����®��̄��°�±�²¡�¥³���́µ°�¶·¶̧��¡�́¹µµ�»¼½����������������� ¡�����¢����£¤¥���¦§̈¥©°�Ã������¾̈���¡�� �̄ �̈��¡�£³����Á̈¿¡�²�¦¤̈Â©ÄÅÆÇÈ¬��É�¹�ÊÉËÌÍ��ÉÌÎÊÌ±�¹�»��Ï®��¡̈�À̈¿̈��̈®��ÐÀ±�Ñ����¥�¡�����¿Ò�±§��³�§�0�����
��������3�"�������5"��"%������"���������%���/���������������������������������2��" ����� ���Ö�¾̈¿��̄�×¦�À̈�̄��¥�¿Ã����¡�¿¡�Ð̈�̈®¤��¼�¿�¤��Ð����Á̈¿¡��Ð̈�̈®¤�ǾµÙ̧ÚÚÙ́Ú·́��Û¡�¿��̈¿�¶́Ú�������������������� ¡�����¢����£¤¥���¦§̈¥©ÄÜ¬����®��̄��°�±�²¡�¥³���Ý°�¶·¶̧�́·¹¶̧�Ã¼½���Ã¿̄����¼®������ �¿̄���Þ¥®�����£¤¥���¦§̈¥©ßÈ��¾̈¿��̄�À̈�̄��¥�¿� ̄�̈�̄��¥�¿£³����Á̈¿¡�²�¦¤̈Â©ÄÅÆÇÈ¬��É�¹�ÊÉËÌÍ��ÉÌÎÊÌ±�¹�»��Ï®��¡̈�À̈¿̈��̈®��ÐÀ±�Ñ����¥�¡�����¿Ò�±§��³�§��Ã¿̄���Ù�à�¡�²�̄�®²�����á������¡�¿�¤�¡�â�����á�§��̄ã°�³���̄�̈¿���¥�������Ï®��¡���¿�¡���²��¡�¡��¡���®��̄���¡�ä�¡�¦�å�����à�®¿̄���¡�¿̄�¡��¡��²��Ï®����¿æ¡�¿�§�����������¤�ç°�à�̄̈ ¿æ¡��¤����¡��¡�ä����̈®�̄����̈ä��¡¦������̄���³���¿̄�¡���²̈��§�����¡���²�����Â��¡���»��Ò������°��̈���¿̈¡�¡̈�§̈¿è¿®��¡̈��̄ �̄�¡�¥��¡��¡�ä����Â��®�����§��¿¤��¡���²��Ò¦��àǣ�³���Á���̄��Á�ä�����̈ä�̄�¡���°��¡�ä̈®�̄�̈²�¿�®²���ä�̈���§�¿�̈Áä̈�¥���¿�¡���Á®¡®��é�����

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 134 of 149



���������	
���� ������������������������������

�����
�������������� �� �!�!�����"#�$��%���&��'()*+,�*�$-.*/*0�*�1)2�)�.*/-0&3',�(+4�(.*�5�&�'��"6�7%89:�;.:(5<�7= ��)

>?@@AB�CDEFAG0������7������H��%����--2);��I������I��3�,%9������"����J����6	��2���
��)����;��6�).�#
�������������� �!

KL�MNOPQLR�QSL�TSLUUV�QULLW�ONXPY�QSL�UOTLZOV�[P�SXPXU�X\�]V�ROR̂�_̀Q�ab]�PXQ�[PTN[PLR�QX�QS[Pc�O�MNOd̀L�[W�PLTLWWOUVe��a�ẀYYLWQ�ZLXfLU�QSOQ�QSLV�SOgL�O�_U[Pc�RXPL�[P�S[W�SXPXU�h�ZS[TS�_XQS�ULiLTQW�XP�S[W�ZXUc�XP�QSL�_U[TcZXUc�X\�QSL�UOTLZOV�OPR�ZLNN�OWRXLWPbQ�YX�OYO[PWQ�X̀U�MXN[TVj�kSX̀YSQWj�lLL�NLmLU�OPR�NLQ�]L�cPXZ�ZSOQ�VX̀�QS[Pce�kSOPcWe�kONNLV�nLQ�òQNXXc�\XU�[olpqrst�uPRULO�v ÙULNN�wOPRULOx]̀ UULNNyY]O[NeTX]z{|}~t�kS̀UWROV̂�lLMQL]_LU��̂��������������uv�rt�kONNLV��[WSLU�wQONNLV�WSLUyY]O[NeTX]z��t��XPONR��XNRLU]OP�wRSXNRLU]OPy_LNNL\XPQLMOeYXgz{���|�~t��L����n��k������lk���NOd̀L�QX��XPXU�X̀U���l��NOWW]OQL��UOPc�lT[O_[TO�kSOPcW�kONNLV�OPR��XP̂ab]�QUOgLN[PY�QSX̀YS�lOQ̀UROV̂�_̀Q�OMMULT[OQL�QSL�ULd̀LWQ�\XU�\LLR_OTc�\UX]�QSL�TX]][mLLe�l[PTL�QS[W�[W�PXQ�TXPW[RLULR�O�Y[��QXQSL�MOUc��QULL̂�_LPTŜ�\XU�L�O]MNL�̂�[Q�WLL]W�N[cL�ZL�TX̀NR�OMMUXgL�QS[W�Z[QSX̀Q�XgLUU[R[PY�X̀U�XZP��PX�Y[�Wb�MXN[TVe��abR�_L�[PQLULWQLR�QX�cPXZ�QSL�W[�L�OPR�NXTO�XP�X\�QSL�MNOd̀L�abR�QSLV�SOgL�OP�[RLO�[P�][PRe�uNWX̂�[W�QSLUL�O�MNOd̀L̂�LQTe�\XU��X_bWRLW[YP�ZXUc�OQ�QSL�MOUcj�a\�PXQ�MLUSOMW�ZL�ZOPQ�QX�[RLP�\V�O�NXTO�XP�ZSLUL�QSLV�TX̀NR�YX�QXYLQSLU�_L�W[][NOU�[P�WQVNLe�kSOPcŴuPRULO�kSOPcW�\XU�TXPPLT�PY�Z[QS��XP� oP�lLM��̂�����̂�OQ�������v�̂kONNLV��[WSLU�wQONNLV�WSLUyY]O[NeTX]z�ZUXQL��XP̂� LŴ�abNN�ZXUc�XP�QS[W�QX]XUUXZ�OPR�WLPR�[Q�XgLU�QX�VX̀�[P�QSL�PL�Q�ROV�XU�QZXe��kSOPc�VX̀�\XU�MOWW[PY�QS[W�ONXPY�QX�̀We�kONNLV� �¡D¢?£A¤¤¥¦§̈£©��pqrst��XPONR��XNRLU]OP�wRSXNRLU]OPy_LNNL\XPQLMOeYXgzª«~|t�KLRPLWROV̂�lLMQL]_LU��̂������OQ����¬��v�rt�QONNLV�WSLUyY]O[NeTX]�wQONNLV�WSLUyY]O[NeTX]z{���|�~t��Z����n��k������lk���NOd̀L�QX��XPXU�X̀U���l��NOWW]OQL��UOPc�lT[O_[TO:��0�����
����"������!����5��#���3�����"%�����"%��� ��®�%��������"�������������������3"��"��������������:���"5���!��"�� �"������"%��"�#�������������2�!!��������0��"����XPONR�̄e��XNRLU]OPuWW[WQOPQ��XUX̀YS�vOPOYLU�LNNL\XPQL��XUX̀YS°±²h�¬¬h±¬�±�L�QLPW[XP��±¬wòQNXXchNTYMUOZ]eMPYzpqrst��XPONR��XNRLU]OP�wRSXNRLU]OPy_LNNL\XPQLMOeYXgz{|}~t�KLRPLWROV̂�lLMQL]_LU��̂��������±°��v�rt�uPRULO�v ÙULNN�wOPRULOx]̀ UULNNyY]O[NeTX]z³�uPRULO�v ÙULNN�wOPRULOyTNLOUZOQLUTXPWLUgOPTVeXUYz

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 135 of 149



���������	
���� ������������������������������

�����
�������������� �� �!�!�����"#�$��%���&��'()*+,�*�$-.*/*0�*�1)2�)�.*/-0&3',�(+4�(.*�5�&�'��"6�7%89:�;.:(5<�7= ��)

>?@�ABCDE�FGHIBJG�KJLGHIBJGMNHCCHOPQGHDBRSPTUV�WXCYH�ZJPP[L�K\NJPP[LMNHCCHOPQGHDBRSPTU]̂_̀a?b@�cAdefg�AehceFgi�jCBkXH�GP�lPQPJ�PXJ�ZlF�mCBLLnBGH�oJBQ[�FpYBNYpB�:���"%���
�q�����������!����#���3����!����r������������0���� �!��������������s�"�"5t��2��" ���!����"5������3�2��" ���!�!#����3������!��������������s� ���� �5"�+�%�����0�������"%�q����2�!!���������3��5��%��"��"���������������"������������������5����!��!�!#������3��������������"���"%�3�"��%��������s�����������������!�%����!����"������8��������%#� �����!�����0�������"%�q����2�!!�������.���%�����#���#���������s�%�����%#� ���"�#�������������2�!!��������������3�����2�!!�����������"%�%�!�!���������8�����"�����������"%�3����"%�!�������� �!!�"%����"�����u��v������!������s�������"�����%#� ���� �!!�"%����"�������� ��s�%�"�����������"�7��%����w����!#���������"�������������������"�$��2��" ����� ����5��"5�������������!����"5��"������	����3������"%�3��"���%� ����"3����#��%����!�"�%��0��������"��������3�"��"5���8�� ��%����!�"����"�������������!�������������������������������"%�s�%����� ��s�"5��������8����w����%�������s���"��8������"����������%��"��������������� �"�� ��!���,�5��%���xPQBCy�zR�lPCyHJnBQ{LLYLGBQG�ZPJPXSE�|BQBSHJZHCCHOPQGH�ZPJPXSE}~������~��~�H�GHQLYPQ��~�K�XGCPP[�CpSDJBInRDQSU����@�ABCDE�FGHIBJG�KJLGHIBJGMNHCCHOPQGHDBRSPTU]a�b@�oJYyB���FHDGHnNHJ�~�������~�i���j|��@�xBQYHC��HJLGH�HJ�KDB���LEHJ���MSnBYCRpPnU>?@�{C�LLB�xPEHJG��KByPEHJG�MNHCCHOPQGHDBRSPTUV�xPQBCy�lPCyHJnBQ�KyEPCyHJnBQMNHCCHOPQGHDBRSPTUV�WXCYH�ZJPP[LK\NJPP[LMNHCCHOPQGHDBRSPTU]̂_̀a?b@�Aei�jCBkXH�GP�lPQPJ�PXJ�ZlF�mCBLLnBGH�oJBQ[�FpYBNYpB�lHCCP�|JR��HJLGH�HJ���H�IYCC�YQpCXyH�GEYL�YQ�PXJ�pPXQpYC�nHH�QS�nBGHJYBCL�OPJ�GEHYJ�nHH�QS�QH�G�gXHLyB�R���H�IYCC�NH�YQ�GPXpE�B�HJ�GEBGR�gEBQ[��PX�BQy�GB[H�pBJH�ABCDE�����ABCDE��R�FGHIBJG��ZPJPXSE�|BQBSHJZPJPXSE�PO�ZHCCHOPQGH�����HLG�zBnN�FGJHHGZHCCHOPQGH�j{�~�}��jEPQHi��}~������~��~���~�KYnBSH��~R\DSU�����@�xBQYHC��HJLGH�HJ�KDB���LEHJ���MSnBYCRpPnU]a�b@�oJYyB���FHDGHnNHJ�~�������~�i���j|��@�ABCDE�FGHIBJG�KJLGHIBJGMNHCCHOPQGHDBRSPTU]̂_̀a?b@�jCBkXH�GP�lPQPJ�PXJ�ZlF�mCBLLnBGH�oJBQ[�FpYBNYpB�xHBJ�|JR�FGHIBJG��ZHCCHOPQGH�ZPJPXSE�|BQBSHJ��gEH�ZlF�mCBLL�PO�~����IPXCy�CY[H�GP�EPQPJ�PXJ�OHCCPI�pCBLLnBGH��oJBQ[�FpYBNYpB��IYGE�B�DCBkXH�OPJ�EYL�IPJ[�yPQH�PQGEH�nBLPQJ��NJYp[�IPJ[�BQy�GEH�GIP�pPQpJHGH�OPXQyB�PQL�OPJ�GEH�pBNCH�LXLDHQLYPQ�NJYySH�BG�gBCCH�JBQy�jBJ[�YQ

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 136 of 149



���������	
���� ������������������������������

�����
�������������� �� �!�!�����"#�$��%���&��'()*+,�*�$-.*/*0�*�1)2�)�.*/-0&3',�(+4�(.*�5�&�'��"6�7%89:�;.:(5<�7= )�)

>?@@?ABCD?E��FGHCI�HCJ�KLM�JHJ�NBGI?J�BC�DK?�OHP?QB�HD�DK?�RHGI�HCJ�FGHCI�NBGI?J�BC�DK?�QGLSITNBGI�BU?G@HV�ABG�DK?SBCSG?D?�GHS?NHV�QV�DK?�WGHLC�XDHYBC�HD�DK?�RHGIE��FGHCI�ZHV�KHU?�H@MB�NBGI?J�BC�DK?�Z?ZBGLH@�HD�DK?�RHGI�HM�N?@@E��[NHM�H�AG?\]?CD�ULMLDBG�DB�DK?�RHGI�NK?C�DK?�M]MR?CMLBC�QGLĴ?�NHM�Q?LĈ�Q]L@DE��[�MHN�DK?�ZHMMLU?�SBCSG?D?AB]CJHYBCM�DKHD�N?G?�Q]L@D�DB�HCSKBG�DK?�SHQ@?M�ABG�DK?�M]MR?CMLBC�QGLĴ?E��FGHCI�NBGI?J�BC�DK?M?�SBCSG?D?AB]CJHYBCME��[�H@MB�NHDSK?J�HM�DK?�ZHCV�QGLSIM�DKHD�N?G?�@HLJ�BU?G�DK?�SBCSG?D?�GHS?NHV�C?HG�DK?�WGHLC�XDHYBC�HD�DK?RHGI_�J]GLĈ�ZV�@]CSKYZ?�NH@IM�QHSI�NK?C�[�NBGI?J�HD�X]̀BC�aĈLC??GLĈ�bBZRHCVE�XLCS?�DKLM�Q?H]YA]@�RHGI�LM�RHGD�BA�>?@@?ABCD?_�N?�HG?�G?\]?MYĈ�R?GZLMMLBC�DB�R]GSKHM?�DKLM�R@H\]?�NLDK�VB]GHRRGBUH@E��c?�NL@@�RHV�ABG�DK?�R@H\]?�HCJ�DK?�LCMDH@@HYBC�BA�LD�LC�HC�HRRGBRGLHD?�R@HS?E��c?�NL@@�NBGI�NLDK�DK?�>BGB]̂KDB�KHU?�DKLM��Z?ZBGLH@��R@H\]?�J?ML̂C?J�HCJ�Q]L@D�DB�KBCBG�B]G�S@HMMZHD?_�FGHCI�XSLHQLSHE��FGHCI�LM�S]GG?CD@V?dR?GL?CSLĈ�MBZ?�K?H@DK�RGBQ@?ZM�HCJ�N?�NB]@J�@LI?�DB�KBCBG�KLM�NBGI�HM�MBBC�HM�RBMMLQ@?_�NKL@?�K?�LM�MY@@�@LULĈE�XLCS?G?@V_�eHCL?@�FE�f?GMD?̀?GFBG�DK?�>gX�b@HMM�BA�hijj���klmn�opqrs�tuvwxy�z{�|x}~�x��x}������������������������

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 137 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 138 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 139 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 140 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 141 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 142 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 143 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 144 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 145 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 146 of 149



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 147 of 149



Goal - Discussion - Action Items Date Listed Work Session Council Meeting Executive session Completed Notes 

Musser Lane Hours open to public 03.21.2022 02.06.2023 03.20.2023 Add to March 20, 2023 agenda
Asset management inventory 01.03.2022
Develop Capital Budget for Borough 01.03.2022
Webcam for downtown 01.03.2022
Certification for Sustainable Community 01.03.2022
Union Cemetery - Long Term health 01.03.2022 Meeting held 2/11/2022; 3/15/22
Meet with contractors / owners regarding 
building code process

03.21.2022 Updates to survey being considered 

Look into a platform similar to Constant 
Contact as another way to provide 
information to members of the 
community;

03.07.2022 04.17.2023 similar request at the 
04.04.2022 council 

meeting 

Mail Chimp

STMP Recommendations Follow-up 01.09.2023
Wayfinding - entrance signage, Kiosk 01.09.2023 Waiting on funding
Aging water & sewer mains - replace 01.09.2023
Electronic archival of Borough Maps 01.09.2023 Working to get PSU volunteer
Improve Asset Management 01.09.2023
Sewer Lines-reduce infiltration 01.09.2023 Camera work/ Repair
New Borough Logo on Vehicles 01.09.2023
Borough Priority Budgeting 01.01.2022 Continue to implement
Zion Road Stop Light 01.09.2023 Need to hire engineer for design
Sprinkler/Elevator Installation in Armory 

  
12.01.2022 Armory Property Committee meeting 

 Grind all stumps in ROW 01.09.2023 Utilize new stump grinder

Budget Enhancement process with Fire 01.09.2023
Elected Officials attend at least 1 Annual 
Borough Assoc. Conference

01.09.2023

Snow Removal in Talleyrand Park & 
Waterfront Steps

Determine removal 

Promote LERTA Program 01.09.2023
Transfer of Potter St Property Finalize Transfer with SEDA-COG 

Railroad
Move to Armory Building 01.09.2023 Coordinate/Plan Transition of Staff
Replace aged Streetlight poles on 
Allegheny & W. Linn

01.09.2023

Stamped Crosswalks in Downtown 01.09.2023 Trought commercial district
Police department renovations 04.04.2022 progressing 
Authority - Big Spring Cover Design 01.03.2022 progressing 
S. Spring/W. Bishop Streetscape project 01.03.2022 Work to begin October 2023

 Goals - Action Items
Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 148 of 149



Parkwood stormwater issues 01.03.2022 Bid approved
Lighted Crosswalks 04.03.2023 Waiting on cost estimate
Wood Street Stormwater Issue 03.21.2022 Received Design March 2023
Agreement with Teener League Board 01.09.2023 03.06.2023 03.20.2023 Signed
Plant 40/50 eastern red bud trees along 
Waterfront Walkway

01.09.2023 04.14.2023 Completed April 14, 2023

Governor's Park Baseball Field Project 01.09.2023 04.10.2023 Substantially complete
Musser Lane Compost Facility 01.03.2022 02.06.2023 03.07.2022 03.01.2023 Cameras have been installed
Street Paving 01.09.2023 05.15.2023 Paving to be completed in September
Open House for Retirees 01.09.2023 04.17.2023 Schedule for May
Environmental Advisory Board/ Climate 
Action Plan

Surveys sent out to 75 random 
residents

Completed or no longer active

Completed
Issues still to be worked on/Ongoing

In progress

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet September 18, 2023

Page 149 of 149


	20230915145823816
	Binder1
	WORK SESSION --AGENDA 09182023
	COUNCIL MEETING--AGENDA 09182023
	Binder1
	WORK SESSION--SCWC 2024 Budget and Meeting dates
	20230815081729875
	SCWC - Municipal Meeting Schedules

	WORK SESSION--Streetlight, Parks and Liquid Fuels Budget Documents
	20230915120355818
	WORK SESSION-Budgets
	20230915120454423

	WORK SESSION--Goals.STMP
	COMMUNICATIONS--HFC Fire Police Letter (Fall Fest) 2023
	COMMUNICATIONS--CCRRA September Municipal Report - 2023
	CONSENT--Council Meeting Minutes.09052023 DRAFT
	Council Meeting Minutes.09052023 DRAFT
	September 5, 2023

	CONSENT--Budget v. Actual August 2023
	CONSENT--Budget v. Actual Summary August 2023
	CONSENT--Stover McGlaughlin August 2023 Invoice
	CONSENT--Treasurer Report August 2023
	CONSENT--Voucher Summary August 2023
	REPORTS.POLICE--August 2023 Report
	REPORTS.POLICE--August 2023 Report
	20230914141020639

	REPORTS. POLICE--Parking Enforcement and Animal Control August 2023
	REPORTS. OCA--Memo to Council for meeting 09.18.2023
	OCA--Memo to Council for meeting of 9.18.2023
	OCA--HARB Meeting Agenda 9.12.2023
	OCA--HARB Presentation.9.12.2023
	BOROUGH OF BELLEFONTE�HISTORICAL ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD 
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6


	REPORTS. BOROUGH MANAGER--August 2023 Report
	Borough Manager Report August 2023
	REPORTS.SEWER--Superintendent’s Report August 2023
	REPORTS.WATER--Superintendent’s Report August 2023

	LIAISION REPORT. Airport Authority Mtg Minutes Draft 08242023
	LIAISON REPORTS. Centre County Library Report
	LIAISION REPORT. Workplace Safety Committee September 2023 Meeting
	Agenda.09132023 on letterhead
	Safety Committee Meeting Minutes.08092023
	Accident Investigation Fire Dept
	Accident Investigation Police Officer

	OLD BUSINESS--S. Spring Street Streetscape Project using TASA Grant Memo
	OLD BUSINESS--Plaque to Honor our BHS Classmate Frank Sciabica
	Letter to Council 9-14-2023
	OLD BUSINESS--

	NEW BUSINESS--Request for Alternative Fuels Tax Memo

	Goals Discussion Tracker
	Sheet2





